Jackson School District

Superintendent’s

Office

MEMO

TO: Jackson Township Board of Education
FROM: DR. STEPHEN GENCO, SUPERINTENDENT
SUBJECT: February 20, 2018 Agenda Addendum #2
DATE: February 20, 2018
PERSONNEL
Motion #1 - Substitutes
ADD
f. Bailey Case, Aide-Transportation
AMEND Motion #16

The Board of Education approves the employment of the following personnel to conduct Jackson School
District Academy entrance exams and/or auditions, , total combined sallocation not to exceed 96 hours:

Ashley Forsyth, JLHS/Studio Art, 15 hours

Lisa Stallone, JMHS/Studio Art, 15 hours

Scott Katona, JLHS/Instrumental Music, 8 hours
Jason Diaz, IMHS/Instrumental Music, 8 hours
Rebecca Young, JLHS/Vocal Music, 8 hours

Ed Robertson, JIMHS/Vocal Music, 8 hours
Nicole Mathias, JLHS/Theatre, 8 hours

Jaclyn Kerrigan, JIMHS/Theatre, 8 hours

Alyssa Derling, Substitute Teacher/Dance, 6 hours
Laura Fecak, JIMHS/Business, 6 hours

Signe Lockwood, JLHS/Business, 6 2 hours
Laurie Shupin, JLHS/Business, 4 hours
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Motion #25 — Rehire of Athletic Coaches

DELETE
Last Name | First Name Location Position Sport

Motion #26 — Hire of Spring Athletic Coaches

ADD
n.

Kelly Nieduziak, Assistant Boys Track Coach/McAuliffe, replacing Brandon Totten, effective
February 21, 2018 through June 30, 2018.



